SENATE COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES

February 3, 2003 1:00 PM Hearing Room B Tapes 7 - 8

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Sen. Bill Fisher, Chair Sen. Bill Morrisette, Vice-Chair Sen. Kate Brown Sen. Bev Clarno
MEMBER EXCUSED:	Sen. Charles Starr Sen. Ginny Burdick
STAFF PRESENT:	Marjorie Taylor, Administrator Saranelle Allen, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HJR 6 – Public Hearing and Work Session SB 161 – Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
Tape 7, A		
004	Chair Fisher	Calls meeting to order at 1:02 pm with a public hearing on HJR 6.
<u>HJR 6 - PUI</u>	BLIC HEARING	
007	Marjorie Taylor	Administrator. Explains HJR 6.
015	Rep. Laurie	District 50, gives brief welcome to attending group and submits
	Monnes Anderson	written testimony in support of HJR 6 (EXHIBIT A).
065	Tom Sincic	President, Oregon School-Based Health Care Network. Gives
		written testimony in support of HJR 6 (EXHIBIT B).
108 Jackie Rose	Jackie Rose	Immediate Past President of the Oregon School-Based Health Care
		Network, and a Public Health Nurse in Clackamas County gives
		written testimony in support of HJR 6 concerning mental health
		issues (EXHIBIT C).
181	Bunny Lewis	Nurse Practitioner, Alternative High School for High Risk students
		in Medford, OR. Gives testimony in support of HJR 6 (EXHIBIT
		D), and reports the increase in visits to the clinic.
	Sen. Morrisette	Asks how many clinics are in the district.
	Sincic	States there are presently 44, and reviews recent clinic closings.
200	Sen. Morrisette	Asks if there are any attachments for this information.
	Sincic	Advises details would be forthcoming today within the district.
220	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing and opens a work session on HJR 6.
<u>HJR 6 – WC</u>	ORK SESSION	
228	Sen. Morrisette	MOTION: Moves HJR 6 be sent to the floor with a BE
		ADOPTED recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0-1
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Burdick
230	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.

		SEN. MORRISETTE will lead discussion on the floor.
235	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on HJR 6 and opens a public hearing on SB
		161.
<u>SB 161 – PUBL</u>		
245	Marjorie Taylor	Administrator. Explains SB 161.
323	Doug Tindall	Oregon Department of Transportation. Gives written testimony on SB 161 (EXHIBIT E).
340	Chair Fisher	Asks if vending machines would be removed due to non-payment of electrical bills, and how many vending machines there are.
	Tindall	Replies, yes, and the number of machines is over 60.
385	Sen. Morrisette	Asks about price variances among machines for products.
	Tindall	Replies unable to answer since the Transportation Department sets the price in the machines.
435	Linda Mock	Administrator, Oregon Commission for the Blind. Gives testimony in support of SB 161. (EXHIBIT F)
Tape 8, A		
004	Mock	Gives details on program and importance of the income from machines for the blind vendors. Reviews adding an amendment to SB 161 as it currently exists to exclude locations with constitutionally protected funds. Replies that vendors do set their own pricing structures.
070	Ed Ripplinger	Food service vendor in the Department of Revenue. Speaks in favor of SB 161, and states the concerns of paying rents and other fees, which would more than double prices they would have to pass on to their customers.
081	Sen. Fisher	Asks where locations are and if costs are fixed.
	Mock	States locations are primarily in federal, state, and county buildings.
	Tindall	Replies that intent of the bill is not to change but to continue current process.
090	Sen. Clarno	Questions how many other agencies will have a need to pass this type of legislation.
	Tindall	States that funds are separate in the transportation area.
	Sen. Brown	Asks if funding goes to counties as well.
	Mock	Explains further details on why there is a need for this legislation.
110	Chair Fisher	Asks question of Mr. Ripplinger's business being of value to employees in the building,
	Ripplinger	Replies.
	Chair Fisher	Asks staff to work on the amendment with Legislative Counsel, and to circulate it within ODOT and the Commission for the Blind.
130	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on SB 161.
	Chair Fisher	Adjourns meeting at 1:45 p.m.

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HJR 6, written testimony, Rep. Laurie Monnes Anderson, 1p.
- B HJR 6, written testimony, Tom Sincic, 7 pp.
- C HJR 6, written testimony, Jackie Rose, 1 p.
- D HJR 6, written testimony, Bunny Lewis, 4 pp.
- E SB 161, written testimony, Doug Tindall, 1 p.
- F SB 161, written testimony, Linda Mock, 1 p.